

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-10-18 12:35:20 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro, Estimates, etc.

Thanks for sharing.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: October 18, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Mary Bernard
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro, Estimates, etc.

FYI – see note to Kate below.

From: Terry Young
Sent: October 18, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Kate Longmoore; Andrew Dow; David Barrett
Subject: Fair Hydro, Estimates, etc.

I wanted to pass on my appreciation for a job well done over the past few weeks (or is it months) on the Fair Hydro Plan communications and preparation for Estimates. We represented ourselves extremely well on this. There was a lot of work involved under a very tense environment. All of you responded with professionalism and expertise that served this organization and our group well. Thanks for that.

Terry